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MEMORANDUM
TO:

Board of Commissioners 
FROM:
Planning Board and Planning and Development Staff

DATE:

February 18, 2004
SUBJECT:
Request for public hearing to consider proposed zoning text amendments concerning an allowance for built-in railing benches to encroach into required setbacks and an allowance for benches to be exempt from lot coverage calculations
At their January meeting, the Planning Board recommended that the Zoning Ordinance and the Nags Head Residential Design Manual be amended to assign five (5) development points for built-in railing benches. Built-in railing benches have been identified as a desirable architectural feature, typical of old Nags Head style construction.
In the course of the discussion of that item, two suggestions were made:  one, that in order to further encourage the use of built-in railing benches they should be added to the list of specific building features that are permitted to encroach up to three feet into required front, rear and side setbacks, and two, the area occupied by these benches should be excluded from a lot’s total lot coverage calculation. Staff prepared the attached zoning amendments in response to these suggestions. These provisions, if adopted would permit built-in benches to extend up to three feet into minimum, required setbacks and portions of built-in benches that extend beyond a covered area would be excluded from individual lot coverage calculations.
Planning Board recommendation:

On the evening of February 17, 2004 the six (6) Planning Board members voted unanimously to recommend adoption of staff’s proposed zoning text amendments as presented.  
Staff recommendation:

Staff recommends that the attached zoning text amendment be approved for adoption as presented.  In staff’s opinion, built-in benches are consistent with old Nags Head architecture and this amendment offers applicants an additional incentive to include built-in benches into the design of both residential and commercial structures. 
Attachments: proposed zoning text amendment of Section 22-120
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